
From: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 5:18 PM
To: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Cc: Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Rick, Matthew (DHHS); Waggoner, Carrie (DHHS)
Subject: FOIA 2015-557 Marc Edwards-Flint Water Responsive Documents Part 7
Attachments: FOIA 2015-557 RedactedResponsiveDocs.zip

Importance: High

Nick,

See attached Part 7.

Debbie

Deborah R. Garcia, JD, MAHS
Public Health Administrative Law Specialist
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Legal Affairs
Capitol View Building, 7th FL
201 Townsend Street
Lansing, MI 48913
Direct Line: 517-241-3374
Fax: 517-241-1200
GarciaD2@michigan.gov

"Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the above named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message."